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Rivera, Maribel

From: David W. Bbuthwell CPA, PLI¥S [david @southwellcpa.com)
Sent: Tuesd ZTPM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: N11000001741

Attachments:

David W. Scuthwall, CPA

Hello:

The name of the President of Miami Voice ~ N11000001741 — should be Bennett, David A It
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David W. Southwell CPA, PLLC

Certified Public Accountant & Consultant

16191 NW 57ih Avenue Miami, FI 33014
305-621-0220 www capstrategies.com

david@southwelicpa.com

Tax, Estate & Asset Proteclion Planning

currently shows as A Bennett, David
Can you fix this?

Best regards,

David W. Southwell, CPA

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any US federal tax advice contained in this
communication (inciuding any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding
penaities under the internal Revenue Code or (ii} promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any transaction or matter
addressed herein. If you are not the originel addressee of this communication, you should seek advice based on your particular

circumstances from an independent advisor.

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information Intended for a specific individual and purpose, and is
protected by law, If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this

message, or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly prohibited.
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